The physmal
progressofa
deanery is dis
cernable, but
only God can
measure its spir:
itual growth.
And thank God
that success in
life is not mea-
~ sured by him in
~ the same terms
 astheworld =
_measures it; for
~there are count-
less persons who have gone before us WhO ;
_ made little slu in the world but whose gmce- '




. was dedlcated in 1943

_ The parish school closed

_more than a quarter century
ago, but the building is well

. used for CCD classes and other
activities.

St Joseph shasa parlsh ;
_council and two Altar Societies..
St Joseph’s is one of 2
' churches in ackson ount

elderly The parlsh prov des .
Interfaith Caregivers with an
office rent f ee

; S acred Heart Pansh in
; Cashton was founded in
1916. It was preceded by two
1e'uby rural parishes, St.
Mary’s Ridge and Ss. Peter &
>aul at Pine Hollow, the latter"
aving closed in 1964.
_ The parish presently has
_about 300 households. Father
Eugene Smith has b en astor
since 1981. ‘
‘The pari h
chool and convent in 1959
ut its opening was delayed
or several years due to a lack
f teaching sisters. The parlsh’
continues {0 oper:




(St Mary’s Ridge) was founded in 1856.
It has 100 households, and Father Kevm
Louis is pastm
St. Mary's is the mother church of
~ Monroe County, and has the earliest
_established Catholic. schob in the La :
f Cros%e onees . ar

‘ ~&~ Musw Fes! 1val

Cathohc Women are acnve, and there are pastbral
_ and finance councils. ; ~
The parxsh bolds an annual strawberry socml and

. Breakfast, noon, clnd'
nlghtly speclols

;money for 1ts foundmg was August Brieske
 The parishhas a. PCCW, Catholic Order of
:Foresters parish pastoral and finance councils.
Mass is celebrated at noon 0 Sundays in Sp







S t. Mary s Parish in Tomah was
founded in 1867, and has 975 house— ,
holds. Father Damel Kozlowsk1 is pas- ~
tor. :
Parish orgamzatlons mclude the
Parish Council of Catholic Women,
_ Knights of Columbus, St. Mary’s

Parish Home & School Assocnatmn
_education commlttee and finance coun— ,
cil. ‘ -

St. Mary’s k-8 school i the \largest‘inf‘
the deanery with 223 students. ‘

In 1990 St. Mary sunderwenta
pledge drive to renovate its church. The
renovatlon was completed in 1993

Warrens

St Andre' ’s Parlsh in
Warrens was founded in 1939.
The church building was ;
moved from its original site
near Millston. ; .

The parish has 40 house- -

‘ holds Father Dan Kozlowski,
_ pastor at St. Mary’s in Tomah
is also pastor of St. Andrew’s.

Father Kozlowski has Mass’ ~
at St. Andrew’ sat7pi
the third Saturday of each
month. Other weeks of the
year a communion service is
held, led by Tom Abbott a
parish lay minister. -

St Andrew’s bxgges( -
fundraiser of the year is its
pancake breakfast durmg the
\Cranbeny Fest.




Sparta Deanery Spotlight

S't. John the B”aptis‘t .

Parish in Wilton has 130
_ households. ther James

McNamee is ps fand"Mﬂl'}’ '

Jean Wolf is Chr stian

tor.
The pansh has its own

Knights of Columbus Counc11,?~

' a Pansh Councﬂ of Cathohc

Rehgzous Educatxon cooldma- l

Women, aﬂdpastoral,and,: L
finance councils. =

St. John’s holds a mmmage'

sale each spring and festival
‘and dinner in the fall. It offers
family enrichment evenings for ”
‘married couples in 10-yea
.increments. The parish
~ seminarians,

ony and Andy
Wolf, as well as two priest sons
and three rehglous swters






